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Shiau Chan SLKKAutu} -

From: Claims <claims@ premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 3:11 PM

To: shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Ca claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD claim for SL) 4886 P on 28/07/2018
Attachments: SAS2475756.POF

Dear Ms. Shiau Chan,

Kindly be informed, Owner decided to withdraw OD claim.

Attached is the Amendment of GIA .
Thank yau

Best regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jreg s sssozzriw

281 Alaxandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 B38E 2223 d. +65 66200293

e.claims@premiumauto.com sy w. www.audi.tarm.sh

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapere 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

§—

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

1f you have received it in error, please notity us mmediately by reply email and then delete this messags from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, of disclose its contents or any attachment toany other parson. Thank you

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SLU 4886 P on 28/07/2018

Dear George,

Any updates of below email?

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler






LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sipwse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933])

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 2:51 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SLJ 4886 P on 28/07/2018

Dear George,

Please refer to the below email and kindly explain it to insured.



= > O W £ httpey/securemail2.aig.com,/securereade

AIG
[rs oot

: SLJ4886P OD [/ 94340764835G

From: Loog, Tong Shing

To: SUR

co

Sent: B/B/2018 2:34:06 PM

Hi LKK,
Ol would like to know is his vehicle authorize to repair?
If s0, what will be the actual repair cost? Appreciate if you could forward this email to w/s PIC to follow up with C

Thank you.

Loo Tong Shing
AlG

Express Claims Adjuster

Claims= Operations | AlG Shared Services

TongShing.Loo@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMOOANDTAKMT MATICT .

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sliewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 1:56 PM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SLI 4886 P on 28/07/2018




Dear George,

Please be informed that the excess of above vehicle is $600.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 1:18 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SU 4886 P on 28/07/2018

Good afternoon all,
Any updates for the above mentioned case ?

Best Regards,
George wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ireg ne tosseririw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 11483
g. claims@ premiumauto.com.sg w. weww.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 15933 p. +65 6

836 2223
e

BN
The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

i
|
i

Emall Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may alse be priviieged

if you have received It In error, please notify us immediately by reply emall and then delete this massage from your system
Please do not cogy it o use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premium .com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 7:26 FM

To: "SUR'

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: RE : OD claim for SLJ 4886 P on 28/07/2018

Good evening all,

Here are the GlA reports & estimate attachments for your kind reference .



Thank you .

Best Regards,
Phua
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jneg no 1sssnzzriw

35 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408639

p. 465 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w._ www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Arexandra Road Smgapme 159:-}33 p +65 5336 2223

11D

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

2D1? tml
Email Disclaimer
mis email, including any artachment, &5 confidentsal and may alsc be |_‘:"|'.'|'|_,f‘.|:-.'i

If yru have received It in ernor please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.

Hease do not copy it or use it for any purpose, of discloge its coments or any attachment to any other person, Thank you
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Addendum Sheet

GINERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORI RECORDS MANAGIMINT CINTRE
& Wl Jhawy B8 GO0 g pgeive DAELAD
Tl DS B 0200 Far bbb 0224 000
iy Mliealiey to Todey 0800 - 17 00
LA Ao [T Ry e aSCE ] T

IMPORTANT NQTE: Please submitl the completed Addendum form to 1he game Authorised Reporting Centre
with whorn you submitted the Oniginal Repart.

{A) PARTICULARS OF PERSONMAKING THEAMENDMENTS:

Crigenal Repodt Na |

MM e vaowran MRICH ©

ADDENDUM
MPA11805TS19 Vehicle Registration No: _S1J 4886 P
JOSHUA ONG ING HUL NRIC/FIN/Passport No : S8412402H

{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner] (*) Please delete as appropriate

Address

Contact (Tel)
Email Address
Date of Accident

Plage of Accident

. 108 SELETAR HILLS DRIVE Singapore| 807124 |
ELFES R AR Mobile No. ;

: fetongBafigmad com

T _IBTa0E Time ol Accident : _2000

: JUNCTION OF PUNGGOL FIELD & PUNGGOL ROAD

InsuranceCompany: AIG ASK PACIFIC INSURANCE FTELTD

(B] ADDITIONALINFORMATION JAMENDMENTS:

| hawe made a report on the above mentioned accdent and would like 1o anglude additsonal infarmation or
make the fallewing amendments:

TO CONVERT OO0 CLAIMS TO REPORTE OMLY

‘s Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
D‘Itr”nkﬁ! Name: WONG KOMNG SENG GEOARGE

NRIC/FINNG, Gesr1a1X

Oate: n]c;mt

Fage 16 of 16



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 156 PM

To: '‘Claims Dept’; SUR

Subject: RE: OD claim for SLJ 4886 P on 28/07/2018

Dear George,

Please be informed that the excess of above vehicle is $600.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 1:18 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SLJ 4886 P on 28/07/2018

Good afternoaon all,

Any updates for the above mentioned case ?

Best Regards,
George wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd jmes ne 1ssse2271w

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w._ www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 EF?Z“.

Iy

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

is confidential and n vy akso be priv
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w it o use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any at

hen delete this message from your ystem

¥

tachimient 1o any other person. Thank you



MEAT1BI9TE1S | Premium Automabdes Pre Lid - LB
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20i07/2018 11:59
SUBMITTED BY: Mastura Binte Osman Basah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please reporl correctly the dedaits of the accidant 10 spesd up the claims procese
2 This Farm must be completed by the Policyhelder andior the Authorised Driver.

1 Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any witful misrepresentation or wilhalding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies to

rapudiate policy ability

4 The issue and sccaptanca of this Form by msurance companies is not an admission of policy liatality an the part of the inSUFANCE CoOMpANEs

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This raport wil be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Managemenl Canire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore G514 for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the ladigament of this repor! lo the insurers, you heraby consent 1o fhes archiving of this repart at the centre and o copies of the report being made availabla
aforesand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 3a0/07/2018 11:59
Date Of Accident 28/07/2018 20:00
Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF PUNGGOL FIELD & PUNGGOL ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

ehicle Registration Number SLJ4BEEP
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner JOSHUA ONG JING HLIT
MNRIC Mo S8412402H
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phong No (LOGCAL) +65-08284919
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-98284919
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer ALIDI
Madel A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YR

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Mumber 2100493897-01

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver ONG BOCK KEE

NRIC No S0061976)

Date Of Birth 19/02/1850

Occupation INDOOR

Date OFf Driving Pass 25/06/1969

Driving Experience 49 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gender MALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-97851810
Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Address 108 SELETAR HILLS DRIVE
Postcode 807124

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company MO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured PARENT

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle 5

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINGR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hau_e_ been approached by ur_'lknown _persun{s] NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: © QUAH SIEW HONG
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

AS | WAS MOVING OFF FROM A STATIONARY POSITION TO TURN RIGHT FROM PUNGGOL FIELD TO PUNGGOL ROAD,
VEHICLE NO: 5LDS5022R, OVERTOOK MY VEHICLE FROM THE LEFT, SWERVED RIGHT TO TURN INTPUNGGOL ROAD
AND IN PROCESS COLLIDED INTO MY FRONT LEFT CORNER. THEY SAID SLDS022R WAS THEN DRIVING AT A VERY
FAST SPEED. THE DRIVER WAS A LADY NAMED: ONG SIEW HWA, VERONICA. SHE THEN GESTURED METO GO TO
THE SIDE OF PUNGGOL ROAD WHICH WE DID TO EXCHANGED PARTICULARS. SHE ADMITTED THAT SHE DID NOT
SEE MY VEHICLE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Details of Witness 1
MName QUAH SIEW HONG

Phone Number

Email Address
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber SLD5022R

Yehicle Make/Model/Colour MAZDA

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver ONG SIEW HWA, VERONICA

Paga 2 ol 15



NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Name
Mature OFf Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

5B340626G

Page 3ol 15



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pleass report cgrrectly the detads of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. Thas Foren must b8 compls

3. Infarmation prowdes must be as truthiul and accurate as possible Any wiltful mikee presentation of withholding of material
facts rmay allow nsurance compames to repudiate policy liability.

& Thessue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companses is not an admistion of policy llabliity on the part of the insurance
EOmpAnES

6 Thereport well be forwarded by the (nsurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 3 lee be made available upon application by
interested parties

7. By the ledgment af tha report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the contre and to copies of
the report being made avaidabie aforesaig

# Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA|
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a} My indurer, my workshop and the General insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA"] may/fare permitted to coflect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [lorm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and dischose and transfer such
Personal informaton to all irsurer(s] who have insured vehiche{s] involved m this sccident (af insurerls) who have imured
vizhicle{s) snvofved in this accaden? shall be coliectively referred to as the “Insurers™), the Insurers” lawyenflaw firma, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agenty/authority (such as the police], for the purposels)
of

(i} processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any recessary
Investigations relating to the clakms,

[H} mvestigating the accident and/for my claims,
(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me,

{iv) administering my claims (including the masng of correspondence, stalements, INvoIEs, reports or notices to me,
which could involve dsclosure of certain persenal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a3 well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

v} mm with applicable Law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims [collectively the
3
(b) all msurer(s) whe have insured vehiclefs) invalved in this accident and the Insurers” lawyerslaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, deciose and/or process my Personal information for one ar more of the above Purpoted; and

(] my Peronal information may/can be duclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providen or
agents|{including their lawyers/law firms], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

(d] my Personai information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} 1o all insurers andfar any other third parties that sssist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managng fraud,
regulstors, law enforcement and government agencies s reasonably required for the purposies siated, or

[} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, faws or court orders.

% i e

Policyholder's Signature Diriver's Signature rutgmr- Personnel’ s Sgnature
Date & Time: {H driver is not the palicyhaider} Name; lons SEALL, et
e Date & 1-:-.— ‘3(_-,! %+ .'."'E Hma"ﬂhd::‘i;;h 3
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

—1
|’"¢1

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
2402H

SLJ4886P
No

03 Aug 2018
AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI AMBIENTE (NAV) MY
15

Grey
2015

CZC511818
WAUZZZ8V9G1063729
92.0 kW (123 bhp)
$30,796.00

13 Dec 2016

13 Dec 2016

0

$25,115.00

Yes
12 Dec 2026
$18,836.00

12 Dec 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$48,000.00

$40,116.00

$58,952.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Aug 2018
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IDENTITY caRD O, SO0061976.J

™ Wime
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- -% ONG BOCK KEE

= - S S
Piert
CHINESE
(Dt o birth Sz
18-02-1950 L
CountryPlace of birth
BINGAFORE

5629740

L

L

=R wac e SO0061976J
Dwie o igare:
&=y 1-08-2016

108 SELETAA HILLS DRIVE
SINGAPORE 807124
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- ONG BOCK KEE

7 5 §

- [ *
M B Dase 19 Feb 1950 13
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YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES)

PASS DATE

Class 1 Motor Cars of urdsden weight not sxcesding 5 Jun 1965
2000 kg with nol more than 7 pas 2
axclusive of the driver; and Motor Tractors
-ﬂnlltﬂnhrmm:nfuiﬂm“w -
nol axoeeding 2600 kg .

}I Licsries Me: mmill
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAFORE
IDENTITY CARD Ho, SB8412402H

Hume
'- -' JOSHUA ONG JING HUI
- =

= i ®% =

e ol

CHINESE

i Dt ol Birth L SRA12402H
28-04-1984 ']
EounbyPlace of Birth
SINGAFORE

5334063

ARG

wmcue SB412402H

Bvrtn o i3
0d-08-2014

Er Ty

108 SELETAR HILLS DRIVE
EINGAPORE BOT124



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDIAUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : JOSHUA ONG JING HUI Vehicle No. : SLJ4886P
Period of Insurance : 13 Dec 2017 To 12 Dec 2018 Palicy No. : 2100493897-01
Engine No. : CZC511818 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WALIZZZ8VaG1063729 Issued Date : 2B Nov 2017
ABOUT THE COVER
MakeModel - AUDI A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI (AMBIENTE PLUS)
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,395.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First ¥ear of Registration : 2016
Driver Restriction P NA Off Peak Car @ No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

1

| Person or Classes of Persons Entitled 1o Drive® ;
| & Pabcyhaldar

arson whio i dnving
This Palbicy will indemnify the Po

PENTISSICN
hg meets e specilied age conditon

You hava i3 pay an ad

al sum of £3 000 &= “Young andiar Irupenanced Dover Excess” CYIDR™ Il You are or Your Autharised DOl [famed or unnamad] i under the age of 23 andior has less |
than 2 years” driving &

Tt

| Age Condition ¢ All Age Condition

Lirmitation as to use*
Wse only for social, domesic and pleasiss punposas ard
spaed-iesting, e cariage of goods cier than samples in

ol cover use kor hing or reward drhving fuition, driving tasi Facing, pace-making, reiabibly tial or
or any purptsa in connaclion with Maior Trade

shoidar's businass. This Podicy de
T any (rade or businass ar us

|
Loss of Use
" Limitahons rendared inoparalive ty Saction B of the Motar Vehicles (Third-Pany Risks and Compensation] Act {Cap. 188) and Secsion 95 of the Boad Transpon Acl, 1987 (Malaysia), are nol i be
included under thase headings

Saction 1
Fire - 30 Cwyn Damags - 3600 Theh - 80 Flopd Cover - 50 |

Section 2
| Proparty Damage - 50

Windscreen : 3100 ‘

MNamed Driver and EXCesS twhare appicabis)

JOSHUA ONG JING HUI - 5600 {Own Damaga)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1.Audi Custornar Sarvice Cardar Add: 55 Ubi Road 1 Singagons 406859 3062123

Fer othar Approved Reporing Centres/AIG Authonised Repaiers, plaase conlact our 24-haur acoident amargancy halling a1 +E5 6338 6200 Allematrvaly, you may refar o MG webste www.aig com sg
of AMG 3G Mohile App. Simply seanch and downdoad "8G 5G° rom iTunes or Googla Play

P IMPORTANT NOTES

i

£

;

& I - - S— - - . |
i Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited |
1 - = LR ki =

E" iWe hereby cortify thal 1he pelficy 1o which this Cartificate of Insurance refates @ issuad In accordance with e provisions of the Moior Vahicies Thed Pary Fusks ang Compensation] Act (Cap. 189), Part IV of =
f_ the Raad Transport Act. 1987 (Mataysia) and Modor Vehickes (Third Party Rigks) Rulag, 1859 (Malaysia) g
E 2
3 —|
E 0504125265 2

-::' ey

2 PREMIUM LEASING ~CCK

'?_ 281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

‘; SINGAFORE 159938 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

~ Underwritten by AIG Asia Paclfic Insurance Pte. Lid. ALUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE e

0TI RO T <G5 415 HO00 | F VS TS AT 2 Fai
4 & e b

. AT o RS R TEAL i b M, £~ -l
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IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

Fario
What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the avent of an accident?

Imimediate assistanon after an accident »  Keapcalm and move your car ko a safe place,

«  Emergancy bragkdown sanice «  Donot admil or discuss el or blama with tha othar partylies).
. Towing senvice (Bcckbent or non-accident related) * RnpmmammmmmuwmmHHdamgda ni)
. Budvice an Motor Claims procadures via pur approved repading centres of authorisad repairers within 24 hours or the
" Wedical Referral Assistance next working day of the accident.
. & ubmil WHUSsmimons! Corraspondenices brom ihind parmyjies] (o AIG
Imnemedately.

I no ene is injured in the accident:
Yot are nof required to make any police repor. :
wmnm,mwmnmmmmmmdmmmmn;mmrm
ﬁuhﬁmhm.mmmﬂmmbﬂdmmwmmnwnﬂmﬁg-ﬂmm_
wI'nlqd:l?-'lllnu:wilﬂmrmmmrwmnﬂiwHWMMHWH&M*WHB.HM#MM
working day of in@ aocioent. : 3 A : F
IrﬂmamldmtImﬂvﬂlnjmlesmﬁunagamgnvammnmmpuﬂrlmlﬂn.Mnmﬁwmm«mwﬂmlmnm:
| Raport the sccident ia the pelice. providing fufl details of ihe croumstances of B y Sy By . : ]
Huﬁwmmur.mdmmmmmmmwﬂmwwdmwlmmﬂw._
-mmmqmmmummmmmmmumwu_m_mamm.- y - ;
Rmmmﬂﬁmwmwmtmmimmmwm}wmrmﬂm‘uMHmwwmﬂmmmmmnmm
A L T i =Ly 0 r . o

- ® @ &

- .

s

LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms

and conditions apply. Please call our customer service holline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance. |

The Certificate of Insurance (C1) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filingireparting your
accident claim.

3 Your rental car will be made available within' 3 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

4. Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AlG, a copy of the Accident
Report frem Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced.

4. The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use

| entitiement is siated in the Policy,

5, Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only.

& Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis.
Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

8. The rental car will be delivered (within Singapore), and MUST BE RETURNED BACK TO Audi Customer Service Centre
upon collection of your accident car.

|Rental Car Company: Premium Automobiles Pte, Ltd.
Activation Hotline: 64741223

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699

Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 3am to 1pm

“Tha Rantal Car Company's Tesms & Conditans apaly (L8, rehundable security Beposil. eicess linkidity for the Renlst Car, Colision Damage Warear. aic)

\ A
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your motor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTAMT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under the
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), it shall be unlawful for any person to use of cause or permit any
ather person to use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyholder is further warned that on the sale of a motor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Pelicy to
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles {Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.B8).

This Palicy will cease ta be valid once the maotor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concerned. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile.

100DEDMMGNACY



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UhiRoad 1

Contact No :+ B3GR 2323

Fax No : 6841 1183
Reference 4 PASOD/OBEE/Z01B/PH
Date ] 30-Jul-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
7B Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Mr Joshua Ong Jin Hui

Address : 108 Seletar Hills Drive
Singapore 807124

Telephone :  HP+B5 98284919

Type of Claim +  Own Damage claims

Policy No. : 2100493857-01

Vehicle No : SL)4886 P

Model Code i Audi A3 1.4 TFSI

Model / Year i Dec-16

Engine No ' CHZ511818

Chassis No ! WAUZZZ8VIG1063729

Mileage ;

Date In :

Liability L

Excess Cost I

Estimated By : Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date :  2B-Jul-18

Place of Accident

Junction of Punggol Field & Punggol Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408693
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SL] 4886 P.

Estimated Surveyor's

5/M Nature of Jobs Charges Recommedation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns,outside temperature sensorand  S/N S 380.00
headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper and lhs

2 headlight.Re-organise front crash management s I,EM 509
components.Reinstall parts removed.

3 Torespray front bumper and Lhs front fender. 5 1.4W o 7
5 Tocarry out diagnostic checks. S/N & 152.00 wE
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 4 S 3,152.00

-



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2322 Fax:684]1 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SL] 4886 P.

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

1,739.00 ¥
161.00 4
280.00

BUMPER COVER Qn.'»\_r

=

FIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER S

COVER TRIM - LH/ RH i 2 5

GUIDE SECTION - LH S 33.00 ¥

AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH 5 95.00 <

HEADLIGHT LAMP FOR GAS DISCHARGE LAMP - LH} a5 1,764.00 4

LIFT CYLINDER FOR HEADLIGHT - LH s 174.00 ¥

SUNDRIES A pn S .

TOTAL SPARE PARTS S
.
5

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
GRAND TOTAL

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

M~ o Ak W N

300.00
4,546.00

3,152.00
7,698.00

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapaore 408699

£ notmy
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 68411183 |
ey
Telefax ) = gl 3 ' rejudice” basls

Is subject fof pproval from Insurance Company

Name . Adﬂﬁn th r iadl By Risaines

Surveyed Date - p;!as/w e e
Authorised Date

Excess Cost
Liability

Remarks ,qhﬂ/‘,en;ec’ ?&rﬂ.ﬂ; ; 03 QVT

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



8a/2018 : SLJ4886P OD / 8434076483506

: SLJ4B86P OD / 9434076483SG

Fram: Loo, Tong Shing
To: SUR

Cc
Sent: B/8/20182:34:08 PM

Hi LKEK,
0l would like to know is his vehicle authorize to repair?

If s0, what will be the actual repair cost? Appreciate if you could forward this email to w/s PIC to follow up with Ol for
his actual repair cost / car status.

Thank you.

Loo Teng Shing
AlG

Express Claims Adjuster
Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

TongShing.Loo@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is canfidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or
disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed o be free
of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or
affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

hitps://securemail2.aig comffermpostdir'safeformpost.aspx 1"



I25/2018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

FIE | Assianed | Ad) Rpt i b arf T Ve L alu
| 1 i A i 2 —
|03 Aug 2018 03 Aug 2018 |$$2,152.00 $$2,152.00 Panding for Survey
K bt t1e1d | Eait Estimates | | view Rpt | b
Edit Adj Rpt | . Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Details Documents Show Al |

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ~ [Created by insurer]

| Insured: | JOSHUA ONG JING HUI, I[D: S8412402H, Tel: +6508284918 = =i
N |SLassep Date of Loss: | {44 Vionths and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man o)

| Claim Type: | OD / 943407648356 :ﬂ:‘ﬁm’ |2100493897-01 (Comprehensive)

1 | Excess:  |sse00.00

|| Repairer: | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

; ;‘nas“u‘fﬂ':? AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Leo, Tong Shing] TonaShina. Loe@alg.com
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by ADRIAN LING) ... [Final Rpt due 15/08/2018]
Sig‘:.f”'c“m ONG BOCK KEE (68 / Male), NRIC: 50061976J, Tel: +6597851810

* ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
P AIG___SG (06/08/2018): SLI488B6P f OD / 2B/07 /2018 / Coverage & Excess update

view All | Compose Case Mail | |

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | _Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _Complete |

Due Data Priority Ty i Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

MNa results,

hiips:/singapore. merimen . com/claims/index cfm?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderdcaseid=72928B8axlid=2TI2634CFID=41191266... 1/2



Gr25/2018 Mernmen e-Claims

hitps:/'singapore.merimen.comiclaims/index.cim?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheaderf&caseid=7292888extid=2792634CFID=41191266... 212



9/25/2018

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLI4886P (94340764835G)
oD
Jul 28 2018 8:00PM
[JOSHUA ONG JING HUI]

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose Mew Letter | _upload video | _upload Audic |

Photos/Images

NG Relabal /Rearder
21/09/18 15:45

-

21/09/18 15:45
21/09/18 15:45
21/09/18 15:45
.21;"59,."13 15:45
| 21/09/18 15:45
21/09/18 15:45
.21."1]‘5."13 15:45
21/09/18 15:45
21709718 15:45

O | =~ | hltn | & W | m

[
[=}

11 |21/09/18 15:45

Documentation

[na Relabel/Reorder
1 .03}'03.-"13 15:14
2 |03/08/18 15:14
3 03/08/18 15:14
4 03/08/18 15:14
5 03/08/18 15:14
6  21/09/18 15:44

Assessment Reports
Mo |Finalized On

1 30/07/18 12:25
2 21/09/18 14:54
'3 |21/09/18 14:54

Photos/Images
Mo .‘-l'.:ll.:f-':l on

1 |30/07/18 12:23
2 30.-'[??.-'18.1?'.23
3 30/07/18 12:23
4 30/07/18 12:23
.31}101;13 12:23
6 ISDID?.HB 12:23
7

L

IN/07/18 12:23

Accident Photo

Ganeral View

Chassis Number

General View

General View

General View

General View

General View

General View

General View

General View

General View

LKK Auly nsultants Pte Ltd (HQ

I Singapore Accident Statement

Certificate of Insurance

:In:ured Person's NRIC

Driver's Driving License

ESTIMATE

ADDENDUM GIA REPORT

Linked Accident

es Pte Ltd (UBI)

: Accident Statement

Addendum Sheet

Accident Statement Addm. #1

mium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)

Accident Photo
Accident Photo
Accident Photo

Accident Photo

Accident Photo
Accident Photo

Report Documents

View | \iew in Browser ¥
3 per page v . ' |
IThun_\bn.‘iil_F'rhll

& | Load G | ¥
. o . Load J_FG -f
' 1] | Losd e | @
' (1] | Loadipe W
. ﬂ-_ _Lr.‘na.l:.! PG I .l :
| © | waows |
‘ (1 ] | Losdipe | @
. o l Load JPG-" Ll
| € | adirc | @
' ﬂ_ Load IPG '_ o
_6- | Load JPG | Ll
1 per page v L

[ | Thumbnail | Print
@ | Loao pOF |

€ | Load POF

| € | Loac POF

| € | Load POF

| © | Loacror |

| € | Load POF

View View in Browser ¥

1 per page v o
| [Thumbnait Print
! [i] | Load HTM |

© | loadirc | W

€@ | Load HTM

3 per page v

| € | et | @

b. - Load IPG - L
O | Load G | @
é - Luad PG -.r
- (1] I Load PG . e
ﬂ | LuadE. -_"1

[Thumbnail | Print |

€ | Load PG Ll

hitps:i/singa p-nre.msrimnn.l:nml’claims.f:ndex.cFm?TLrs&I:Max=MTRr:iacE.fugaa-::tiun=dsp_ducuiaw&dnmainid=1&nI:ljid=?29‘233&9:ﬁd=2?9263&cmﬂle=4&

12



/252018 Merimean e-Claims

Assessment Reports . 1 per page T W
_r_\'.E____F_ n_.ail;rf-ri er :__ ._ﬂ--_-ru-.-u.- Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) R ; R o _:___ i-rhum'j,na'“ pr?nt:
B 30/07/18 12:23 Accident Photo | Load PG | #

A _— IR .
Accident Photo ] (1] | Load IPG

9 | 30/07/18 12:23 &
10 |30/07/1812:23 Accident Photo @ | adws | @
Documentation . 1perpage ¥ Ll ;
_ND :rl.ﬂi.\.l.ll'l.'-_ﬂ.'&.'.l.'l i-r-i?.nj';::u:u;it_.l'_-:l'r- -unIn:’lj'{_l-_-'__f_i.-IT_ﬂ_II:I.H_l__]_ =— = = ___- Thumbﬂt_l_il_}_&iit:
1 30/07/1812:18  Sketch Plan @ | Lad 06 | @
2 30/07/1812:18  Sketch Plan #2 | €9 | LoadiG | W

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | Print |
There are no document checklists configured. '

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
| Note: Remarks are private unlass you show it Lo other parties.

hitps:i/singa p-ore.mrimen.currdclaimsﬁndax.c{m?h.useanMTRdoc&fuseﬂcliun=dsp_docviaw&dumﬂinid=1&uhjid=?29288~&axtid =270263&corole=4& . 2/2



9252018 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnotsssor1asr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG18014122/A0QD3S2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-16

Singapore 079120 Date: 25/09/2018

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: JOSHUA ONG JING HUI Policy No: 2100493897-01

Date of Loss: 28/07/2018 Mature of Claim: oo Claim No: 943407648356

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg Mo: SLJ4BBEP

Make & Model: ALIDI AT, 1.4 TESI(A) Engine No: CZC511818

Reg. Date: 13/12/2016 (Man. Year; 2015) Chassis No: WALZZZB\aG1063729
Colour; Bronze Cdometer: 19554 km

Engine Capacity: 1395 oo

Market Value/New Car Price:  3%98,000.00

Sum Insured (S%); Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 225/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/45 R17
Front Left Side: Pirefli & mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli & mm
Frant Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The above values represent the remarming tyre lreads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 4.546.00 0.00 4,546.00 100.00
Miscellanaous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,152.00 2,152.00 1,000.00 N7
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 7.698.00 2,152.00 5,546.00 72.04
- Excess (5%) 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
(5%) ¥,098.00 1,552.00 5.546.00 7813
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 496.86 108.64 38822 78.13
Nett Amount (5%) 7.594.86 1,660.64 5,934.22 78.13
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/08/2018
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
Date Inspected: 03/08/2018 Inspected At: 55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster:  ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This repar regresents our findings at the time and place of inspechion stated herein, Such inspection has been carmied ouf to the best of our knowledge and ability bur
any ofher fability undar any ather circumslances (5 hereby sxpressly excluded.

hitps:/lsingapore. merimen . comiclaims/index cim?fusebox=MTRadjusterkfuseaction=gen_prinirptdcaseid=7 20288 &exlid=2T92634CFID=411912668C. .. 115



9/25/2018 Adjusier Report

hl'tps:.f."singapore.n'-eriman.cnm.l'c:lain'l-sﬁndex.r:frn?!uslab-cl:=M'I'Radjusmr&fuseal:,imr!=9en“printrpt&::aseid=?292&3&3:ﬁd=2?9263&EFID=4‘I19125&&::... 215



O/ZRIZ01E Adjuster Reporl

ACCORDING TO THE REPAIRER, THE COWNER DECIDE TO WITHDRAW OD CLAIM.
(REFAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

hitps:/(singapore. merimen comiclaims/index cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpldcaseid=7 20288 8extid=2T92634CFID=41191266&C. .. 35



252018

Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

MNo. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *BUMPER COVER Repair 1,739.00F3 *-FS
2 1 *FIXING PARTS FOR BUMPER Mot Necessary 161.00F3 -F5
3 2 "COVER TRIM-LH/RH Mot Mecessary 2B0.00FS *-FS
4 1 *GUIDE SECTION-LH Not Necessary 33.00FS *-FS
5 1 *AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH Mot Macessary 95.00FS *-F5
6 1 *HEADLIGHT LAMP FOR GAS DISCHARGE LAMP-LH Mot Necessary 1,764.00FS *-FS
[ 1 “LIFT GYLINDER FOR HEADLIGHT-LH Mot Necessary 174.00FS *=FS
B8 1 *SUMDRIES Mot Necessary 300.00FS3 *-F&
F=Franchize part. S=SpchMett — S :

Total Parts (S5) 4,546.00 0.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

https:/isingapore. merimen . com/claimsiindex.cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=729288&exlid=273263&CFID=41181266&C. ..

45



252018 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneocus items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type
Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New
HEADLIGHTS,HORNS,0UTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND
HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER AND LHS HEADLIGHT.RE-  New
ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL
ALL PARTS REMOVED

3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND LHS FRONT FENDER New
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS MNew

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

Repairer's Amount
360.00 360.00
1,200.00 200.00
1,400.00 1,100.00
192.00 182.00
3,152.00 2,152.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hilps:fsingapore.marmen.comiclaims/index. cimusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpi&caseid=720288&exlid=2T792634CFID=41191266&C... 55



